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TO: Planning Board Members
FROM: Frank Stringi, CitylPIanner,f’S
RE: Regular Meeting
DATE: September 11, 2019

Please be advised that the Board will hold a regular meeting on Tuesday, September 24, 2019 at 4:00
pm in the City Hall Council Chamber. The agenda for this meeting will include the following items:

Approval of previous meeting minutes (attached).

Preliminary Subdivision Plan for Suffolk Downs submitted by the McClellan Highway
Development Company, LLC ¢/o The HYM Investment Group, LLC for the creation of 5 lots with
associated roadways as part of the Suffolk Downs redevelopment (application attached). The full
set of plans is available in the Planning Office for review prior to the meeting and will be
presented to the Board by the Engineering Firm of Beals & Thomas. The Fire Chief, DPW Supt.,
and City Engiheer have also been invited to the meeting. After the review and approval of the
Preliminary Subdivision Plan, the applicant will submit a Definitive Subdivision Plan for public
hearing with the Board.



